
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Chris Anderson <chrisa@smcokc.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2024 8:59 AM 
To: Ken Danner <Ken.Danner@NormanOK.gov>; Jane Hudson <Jane.Hudson@NormanOK.gov>; Lora 
Hoggatt <Lora.Hoggatt@NormanOK.gov> 
Cc: Gunner Joyce <gjoyce@riegerlawgroup.com>; Sean Rieger <sp@riegerllc.com> 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL : Whispering Trails 
 
All, 
 
In light of the addi�onal requirements for this applica�on, we would like to request a postponement of 
the rezoning and preliminary plat scheduled for the January 11, 2024 Planning Commission mee�ng in 
order to address these items. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

 

Christopher D. Anderson 
Vice-President 
SMC Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
815 W. Main St. 
Oklahoma City, OK  73106 
 

O: 405-232-7715   
M: 405-826-2243 
E: chris.anderson@smcokc.com 
www.smcokc.com 
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